Building Medicine at the University of Michigan: Past and Present

Rosenzweig, Merle; Donovan, Kai; Wescom, Elise; Masters, Chase; Hanley, Scott

http://hdl.handle.net/2027.42/117283
East Professor’s House from 1840 used as first U-M Hospital, now the site of the U-M Chemistry Building.

The Catherine Street Hospitals were built in 1891 and housed the Homeopathic and Allopathic Hospitals, now the site of the Victor C. Vaughan House and the Taubman Health Sciences Library.

New patients were moved into the new hospital, fondly referred to as “Old Main”, in August of 1925, which is now the site of the Cardiovascular Center (CVC).

The Alfred Taubman Medical Library was completed in 1980, now the site of the recently renovated (2013-2015) Taubman Health Sciences Library.

* Image courtesy of TMP Architecture, Inc., Architect of Record; Ballinger - Design Architect and

* All historical images courtesy of the University of Michigan Library Digital Collections.
  Bentley Image Bank, Bentley Historical Library.